

LANDEWEDNACK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Landewednack Parish Council Annual Parish Meeting on Thursday 10th May 2018 at 7.00 pm at the READING ROOM, THE LIZARD

Present: Cllrs V Parker (Chairman), B Kessell, M Baxter and M Legge. Cllrs R Wheeler and S Wheeler arrived later

In Attendance: D Shepherd (Clerk) and 6 members of the public

1. Apologies for Absence

No apologies had been received. Cllr S Wheeler had confirmed that she would arrive late because of a voluntary commitment

2. Chairman's Report

Cllr Parker gave a report about the work of the Council in the past twelve months and the plans for the next twelve months which is appended to these minutes

3. Public Participation

One member of the public spoke against the Council having Committees and the signs on the Green suggesting a specific donation.

One member of the public spoke against the Council giving away the Recreation Ground to the Charity Commission; about the Council's management of the Green; about charging money to use the Recreation Ground; about the total mess the Council had made; about the poor road surfaces in the Village, about not being able to bring anything up that is not on the agenda and about not being asked to stay for the Trust meeting.

One member of the public spoke about the Council registering the Recreation Ground as a charity when it had always been free to the parish and about the Village no longer being friendly but full of hostilities because of the Council and criticising all Cllrs for their work

One member of the public spoke about the Clerk being paid to do the paperwork so the Cllrs should not be taken up with that

One member of the public spoke against Committees

One member of the public spoke about the selective roping off of the Green whilst the North West Corner of the Green was being destroyed by a business being allowed to be run on the Green

One member of the public spoke about the late attendance of three Cllrs to the meeting

One member of the public referred to the large number of people who attended the last Annual meeting and the poor attendance at the meeting this year.

In response the Chairman thanked the public for their comments and said the Council was keen to work with everyone in the best interests of the parish. She referred again to the new monthly surgery which was being introduced when any member of the parish can come and talk to the Clerk and Council about any matter. She also said that she would introduce an agenda item on the Council agenda when the Chair of each Committee would give a verbal report to the Council about the work of the Committee

4. Date of Next Meeting: Between March and June 2019. Date to be agreed

Signed.....Date.....